
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

- I 

• IL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE 

TONEY ANAYA October 2, 1986 
POST OFFICE BOX ' 9 8 0 

H08SS. NEW MEXICO 63240 
15051 393-6161 

a-
Fannie Lee M i t c h e l l , Inc. 
Attn: Robert Caudill 
P.O. Box 1327 
Lovington, New Mexico 88260 

SUBJECT: Caudill SWD //32-G, Sec. 32, T15S, R36E 

Dear Mr. Caudill: 

We request that your submit your proposal to plug and abandon the 
above referenced w e l l by November 2, 1986, with the work to be 
completed by December 2, 1986. 

Very t r u l y yours 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

vJerry Sexton 
Supervisor, D i s t r i c t I 
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